[ B GREENHECK

BULLETIN

AUGUST 12, 2024

TO: All Greenheck Representatives

FROM: Michael Bulzomi
Product Manager—Commercial Dampers A

SUBJECT: New in August CAPS®4.45 Y

We are pleased to introduce these damper product additions to better serve you and your customers.

HBT-321 Multiblade Bubble-Tight Damper

The new HBT-321 rectangular bubble-tight damper is rated to 20 in. wg (5 kPa). Each
HBT-321 damper unit is factory-tested to ensure bubble-tight leakage performance per
AMCA 500-D prior to shipping and also meets ASME AG-1, Class OA requirements.
Click here to learn more.

NEW Quick Delivery Stock Items
Greenheck stocks the following damper products to ship to you as fast as the same day! You can find these
products in CAPS under Stock Products.
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CRD-1 Ceiling Radiation Damper MBD-10 Manual Balancing Damper

VCDR-53 Control Damper
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WD-200 Backdraft Dam WDR-53 Backdraft Damper

Note: Not available in all distribution centers.


https://www.greenheck.com/products/air-control/dampers/bubble-tight-isolation-dampers/hbt-321

